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DATE: April 18,2012 

TO: 

FROM: 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Todd M. Brown, Regulatory Analyst TV, Division of Economic 

RE: Docket No, 11 0200-WU - Application for increase in water rates in Franklin 
County by Water Management Services, Inc. 

The attached document was received via email this afternoon. Please incorporate the attached 
Contract of Sale into the docket file. 
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SELLER 



WATER ,W4NAGEMEhT SERVICES, INC. 
139 We GULF BEACH DR. 

ST. GEORGE ISLAND, FL 32328 
(850) 927-2648 PHONE 
(850) 927-3395 FAX 

A TRACT OF LAND FRUKTTKG 110 FT ON SMITH STREET A N 3  210 
FT ON PLUM STREET BEING ONE ACRE MURE OR LESS LOCATED 
I 3  SEC'l'lQN 19, TOWIGHIP 8 SOC'XT-T, RA4YGE 6 WEST. 
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DIAGRAM OF QUARTEAED MAPS 
This I$ how each township is broken dowmtvhen quartwed: 
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Frankhi County Parcel Maps 

Land #sa 1 
P 

OWNERSHIP INFORMAnTOFI 

N I W  CRUM JAMIE D & EMILY N 

EASTPOINT, FL 3Z328 
113 PLUM m 

Mailing Address 1 x 3  PLUM m E f f  

Sltus / Physica I A d d r m  

I .,.-- 
130 260 39G 5ZQ ft 
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